Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education D D
REGION VI-WESTERN VISAYAS Q JE
Duran Stl'eet, "oilo City DEPARTMENT ()} EDUCATION

MEMORANDUM
To: All Schools Division Superintendents
RO Oplan Balik Eskwela Task Force

01’,._/\'
From: VICTOR G. DE GRACIA, Ph. D., CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
Officer- In- Charge
Office of the Assistant Regional Director

Subject: Orientation of Oplan Balik Eskwela (OBE) Task Force

Date: May 24, 2017

To better prepare the department and address issues and concerns
relative to the opening of classes, there will be an orientation of the Oplan
Balik Eskwela (OBE) Task Force on May 26, 2017 at 9 o’clock in the
morning at the Boracay Hall, DepEd Duran St., lloilo City.

Each division office will send three participants composed of the following:
a. Schools Division Superintendents or Assistant Schools Division

Superintendents
b. Designated Division Information Officers (DIO)
c. One representative from the task force

Participants are required to submit the names of the members of the OBE
Task Force.

Attendance of those concerned is enjoined.



